## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Este aviso contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable, por favor lea el aviso en español si va aqui incluido. Si el aviso en español no va incluido aquí, contacte al sistema de agua para pedir una copia..

# Henderson School Has Levels of 1,2,3-Trichloropropane Above the Drinking Water Standard

Our water system recently violated a drinking water standard. Although this is not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what you should do, what happened, and what we are doing to correct this situation.

We routinely monitor for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Laboratory results from samples collected between October 2018 and December 2018 showed 1,2,3-trichloropropane (1,2,3-TCP) levels of **0.220 \mug/L** (220 parts per trillion, or 0.000220 milligrams per liter). This produced a running average of **0.186 \mug/L** (186 parts per trillion, or 0.000186 milligrams per liter), which is above the state standard, or maximum contaminant level (MCL), of 0.005  $\mu$ g/L (5 parts per trillion, or 0.000005 milligrams per liter).

#### What should I do?

- This is not an emergency. If it had been, you would have been notified immediately. However, some people who drink water containing 1,2,3-TCP in excess of the MCL over many years may have an increased risk of getting cancer.
- If you have other health issues concerning the consumption of this water, you may wish to consult your doctor.

#### What happened? What is being done?

We are investigating options for permanently improving the water quality in the system. As a short-term solution, and out of an abundance of caution and concern for the welfare of our students and staff, we are utilizing bulk hauled water services to supply potable water to the distribution system until a permanent solution has been implemented.

For more information, please contact the San Joaquin County Environmental Health Department at (209)468-3420.

### **Secondary Notification Requirements**

Upon receipt of notification from a person operating a public water system, the following notification must be given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code section 116450(g)]:

This notice is being sent to you by Lodi Unified School District.				1
State Water System ID#:	3901035	Date distributed:	1/7	[19